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TO: State Building Code Council Members and All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Todd Beyreuther, Council Chair 
 
SUBJECT: STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL MEETING 
 
LOCATION: DES Building – Room 2208 
  1500 Jefferson St SE, Olympia 
  Zoom or phone options: 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
Click this Link 
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  860 0822 1857 
 

DATE:  Friday, July 25, 2025 
 
TIME:  10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 Public 

Comment 
Council 
Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
• Introduce new Council Members 

i. Scott Bastiani: Commercial/Industrial Builder  
ii. Tom Young: Residential/Multifamily Builder 

X  

2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes 

• June 6, 2025 X X 

4. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda X  

5. Emergency Rule Request: WASFM X X 
6. Group 2 Code Change Petitions 

• UPC 
• IRC 

X X 

7. Commercial Energy Code Recommendations From MVPE X X 

8. Residential Energy Code Recommendations From MVPE X X 

9. IBC Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure Proposal X X 
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10. IBC Embodied Carbon Proposal X X 

11. Committee Appointments X X 

12. Other Business X* X* 

13. Adjourn     
Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 

 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or Council Action is dependent on the nature of 
the discussion and the other business. 
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